" COUNTY OF Horry
STATE VS.
Shaquille Bradon Dozier

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS24!

A/WH#: 93594GV
Date of Offense: _7/3/2018
S.C. Code § . 56-05-0750(BX1) ..

CDR Code #: 0065 O UG 2 7 204n

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26
DOB: . . SS#! 'é

Address: . e
City,State,Zip: .
DL# | ’ SID#:

v '
SENTENCE SHEQ’IQ urt of

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[] L '055/3
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS
: Fai . . )
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 1st offense /?0 da.;,_g -3 \l,;ar,s ore Mot |wss tham 1508 B uy

in violation of § 56-05-0750(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065 .
X]NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS: [ ] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
» ' : w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant'’s initials)

The plea is: ] Wiaﬁons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

”

TN
Holford, Josua . SC Bar# Defendant Spratlin, Martin D! "p(es ¢ A~ SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant - ..
endan

WHEREFORE, th¢ D i commited to the ate Department of Corrections, \ (fogn%betehtion Center,
for a determinate term of _ ,2 days/month [ under the Youthful Offender Act not toSgiceed- g'jears
" and/or to pay a fine of ; provided tharapon the service of days/months/ygarSiand/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for =< :Yi‘ﬁ ' i

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conaﬁ@'s‘;gf_ probatidgg
e ;

whichre incorporated by reference. : _ = o
EgJCURRENT or U CONSE%UTIVE to sentence on: %’ \;Z \ 2’0 [ C)’ —orT L 8
. i . ' ~ _— Ty -U
@Z;:‘Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caiculated and a]fgheﬁ:by’ S@OC.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §I;2135«135 Dm e
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-206r 6'—,25—65(Domé§jic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. I N

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA \)/ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

~

: ST toe——

[] RESTITUTION; [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP T -z V_T?
- R §
Total: § °* plus 20% fee: $ __ days/hours Public Sg@-icdﬁmp}@ment
) . o
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ :
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in eﬂ%l, consecutive weekl ,‘@ :
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~$ pmts. of $ beginning - =2\ QOQ;
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " $ S . . L
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12  § S pafd to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test). $25 s Other:,
Proviso {Public Def/Probation) $500 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ngL)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca = § - 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) - s D.AS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk :

: during probation and shall be collected fefore
TOTAL 3 QS q6 _any other fees. . ) z
| | Eyygi < Presiding Jud A2 /6 (%WL
Clerk of Court/ DCP“%C(;:K\_ Q,AC’(\Q( @ \\l S Judge Codef RO

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:  \ 82 1- 3269

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Coe " Horry )
"STATE S o o VS % INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 8GS 204
AR R Shaquﬂle Bradon D({Zler _ )  A/WH# _2018A2610201704
—— ' — ‘ ) Date of Offense: _7/3/2018
I;ace: BLACK . Sex M Age 26 y SC.Code§ 16-03-1075(BX(1)  Aysm
OB: ‘ : ' - UG 2
e e T SS#: e ) CDR Code #: 2599 OA uey Zﬂjq
Address: | ! UL Cv o
City,State,Zip: . T y ) _ 0 of
pL& - T SIDE T — g SENTENCE SHEET Appea /s
*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or (JPLEADS
TO: Cariacking witwout GBL (0-20 yzaw<)
in violation of . § 16-03-1075(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2599
[JNON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT O SERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS: [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
*No Parole” w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Wath otiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: SCB80071 SCB77061
Holford, Joshu SC Bar# Defendant Spratlin, Martin D. P 7 as-¢A7 sc Bar#
B/ Attorney for Defe%&@g
WHEREFORE th efendant 1s commited to the State Department of Corrections, O Cogﬁbetentlon Center,
for a determinate term of [ ©)  days/month @. [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to.egwéqd years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thatupon the service of days/months/ycars and/or payment!
of§ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 9_ -T§ F= m
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditﬁnsmf probation,
whicjrré incorporated by reference. .< c:: = -
gg(dﬁcmum or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: B-R1-R0o) 9 N 2D <
< 5
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, _possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. =3
F SPECIAL CONDITIONS: , B
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered  PTUP : c% 7y
Total: § ! plus 20% fee: $ yrﬁlt —
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ T N
[ Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. -t
o - May serve W/E begining N
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling o
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fi ﬁ%)
S ine may be e@% consecutlve we
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 $ {OO 0O pmts. of $ beginning aO 2(“
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ - paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §ASO°
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o < during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ \D\% fb‘ any other fees. , 4
) ‘ - Presiding Jud?@‘o’ %d ¢ %Sfm

Clerk of Court/ Depu
Court Reporter:

Judge Code:

Sentence Date: - @’Q -1 q,

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

-



Form Appraved by

. " ARR'F_ST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5. Aoy Goneral
2018A2610201704 [ Couny [] Munipaltyof AFEIDAVIT A i
..., -Hory: oy FILED ) '
e jlp e S
Coungr O COMCAROLINA CER b iR GRpeTamant  Samantha Cassady o
M e Tef
oy D unicipalty o being duly sgvom deposes and says that defendant Shaquille Bradon Dozier
Horry -+ did within 12 ! goarw;and[ staﬁhhng:.r shaut 7/ 3/2018 viclate the criminal laws of the
S_Aate of opt \C fglina (or ordinance of County/ Municipality of Hon-y )
THE STATE 18059825 Rﬁa»é_&%,%gnow ) ﬂ-_*"» ibufarsy ELyic D -
against LD'%Q LEL S 8L CAtioT . o
Shaquille Bradon Dozier , W DRE%E? E‘gﬂﬁy ] ‘M‘%’ﬂ S h‘%‘l“."k}.",g / Take or attempt a vehicle by force from person, great bodily injury R
= - YOV AR AL LS P -
) T T = . :
. i ! _ . | further state that there s probable cause 1o believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SSN: { o the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
S M Recer B Helght 6 Weight 44 OnJuly 3rd, 2018 at 12125 Hwy 17 Bypass in the Murrells Iniet section of Horry County, the defendant Shaquillc Dozier, did take
OL State:  gc = DL# ] the victim's vehicle, a 2015 Jecp Wrangler Unlimited, by force while she was sitting in the driver scat, parked in the mall parking lot.
Dos: - { Agency ORI #  §C0260400 The defendant grabbed the victim and pulled her out of her Jeep and onto the ground causing minor injury and drove away in the

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department
Prosecuting Office:  Samantha Cassady - $00924
-Offense: Carjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle by force
from person, great bodily injury
Offense Code: 2600
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-1075(B)(2)

IS warra s n e
D County! D Municipality of

Js to be amrested and brought “before” me
deait with according to the law.

. The accused
to be

(L-8.)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN

A copy of this amest nt was deIivered»
ot 0 " D
on

) pd 2

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677

- 1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

vehicle. He was located by officers, opcrating the vehicle, while enroute to the initial 911 call. The defendant was taken into custody
following a pursuit, he was the sole occupant of the vehicle. R/O C. Buckingham #496, Case #18059825.

Signature of Affiant  «_ ooy '
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | > . 2\8'_
E] c ici Affiants Address 2560 North Main Street ;& 2
ounty/ D Municipality of ) >t <L
) Conway, SC 29526- e
Ho Affiant's Telephone - [
rry 1 2 1
o }
@ =
m < 8
ARREST WARRANT O
B S
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF TH NTY: CD

it appeaing from the above affidavit that there are .reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout  7/3/2018 defendant  Shaquille Bradon Dozier

did viclate the criminal laws of the State of Sauth Carolina (or ordinance of -
E County/ [:] Municipality of Horry : ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Carjacking / Take or attempt a véhiclc by foree from person, great bodily injury

Having found probable cause and the.above affiant having swom befare me, you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the said qefmd§nt and bring him or
her befare me forthwith to be dgalt with according 1o law. A copy of this Arrest Warant shall be delivered fo the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

Judge's Address 3817 Walnut Street

Loris, SC 29569

Judge’s Telephone  (843)915-5295

)
)
(Ls) )
)

)

Mark Ashley Harris
Judge Code: 7152 Issuing Court: , Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Id



BNIL set by WITNESSES

e N s R — - |

"Wk .
Type and Amount: \’o y 200 /'/ -
7 O )

Telephone:

Name of Surety:
¥ / /) Name:
M Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by \
' Telephons:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone: '
Decision: Name:
) Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before ,
) - . - Name: .
Judge s
Address: - .
on
Telephone:
by .
indicate tnal, bencR tnal, plea, nol. pr S., elc.
( Jury p! pro! ) Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name: : ' D
. Address: /
Telephone: - = - -
. ~ o INAOD AHUOH
. 1S ‘ALNNDD A
Name: J?";‘;GS ‘._!‘:"‘1 \JHBWD
s Address: BSUEEENEETTEN
- ST
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS -

03 31411430




TICKET#' 93594GV

QENRT B\W“ G
\j.?\%\ g\.\%»‘: 5

..
-

- -
—

Dozier, Shaguille Brandon |

RILED |
HORRY COUNTY
2010 AUG -1 PH 2: 3k
REHEE N, ELVIS

v@‘* L VERA OF COURT
\ ;-v L HCORRY COUNTY..SC

ADDRESS:

SEX: DOB: 04/06/1993
OFFENSE: FTSBL

DATE OF TICKET: 07/03/2018

'
i

. Form 5438

Rew 8/10

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

UNIFORM TRAFFIC TICKET

g __ VERSUS
FIRST NAME—— MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
S, ﬁgﬂwl(f ﬁ.@’lowv Dozice
_ STREETANDNO. . SO T T SIATE | ZIPCODE
B 3 /
STATE (ICENSED | DRIVER'S LIGENSENG, ™~~~ — coL "DAILIC. CLASS
) : O YEs N0 l
VEH.UC.NO,_ STATE " | MAKE OF VEH [YEART cou vBi | /AUTO) [ispscivan] cowp,
LSR-572 (ST OEEL VS [raz.wr| voreo [mcveL | omen
YOU ARE SUMMONED TO APPEAR BEFORE THE TRIAL COURT
NAME OF TRIAL COURT STREET AND NO,

DATE TRIAL TIME OF TRIAL STATE
' & gy S Z?s‘zs
VKOLA]!ON (XIJRTAF'PEAHANCE REQUIRED NO YIOLATION SECTION NO.

LA n Swvencr 712 15
ADDRESS OF OWNER DATE OF VIOLATION
BAIL DEPOSITED NAME OF ARRESTING OFFICER  ~ RANK
ol iWLHAM oL
osscmrmon omocuseo COUNTY NUMEER
EX. | .4 . mOmE - " HAIR 8
j _'_> 4 T’ ) o 7/ ;étﬂ ‘/ 2 J
DATE BAIL HECDS [BY 7 (7 7?2 / lgn.
2 To stw le.TFs'—'l
CASE.BEFORE o- Yli1l2{afalslels 3
MAGISTRATE MuN.couaT O ITuese wotm'mN —
crcurcourt O ramnvcourr O - FepenaL couar OO m)-i »
NAME OF TRIAL COURT 3 2L
IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE. &mz / ,; &; 0".0; INTERSECTION \
T
DEFENDANT: DID NOT' APPEAR [J APPEARED O ‘\Q
DISPOSTTION ﬁﬁ - ﬁﬁw A\
NOLLE PROSSED O GuILTY O [miES EfS[w
FORFEITED BOND. [ |PLED: NOLO CONTENDERE [ 1 3|4
] HWY NO. cn'v 3
TRIAL BY: TRIALJUDGE (3 JURY O Dy
v DATE OF TRIAL IF ANY > =N
VERDICT OF GUILTY a Lat
TRIAL IF ANY NoTGUILY O |l
JalL SUSPEND ANE AMT, COLLECTED | AMT, SUSPENDED [+ e
Long
COMMITIED TO; Vo pY—— OFFENSE CODE | B.A. LEVEL
k Searth Result of
L ached  |Romto 0
CERTIFIED CORRECT DATE 9 3 5 9 4 GV

«)-S /Ze) 3 “//"N

f—mgmf 70 7o foe Rk Lighnl SH- - 29D
QWNER OF VEHICLE . DATE ARREST

TRIAL -COURT COPY

SUDFE

- - . — e
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: o
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
| ) | '
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) :
, ) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
-VS- ) - (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
SHAQUILLE DOZIER '
MARTIN SPRATLIN
DEFENDANT )
‘ )
FILE NO: 26A18-00003077 o3
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial “‘;@Ww 2 -
Office of the Solicitor enF o
Appointed Counsel - o= ==
Defendant nHE n}

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of

the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 18th day of July, 2018,
regarding the charge(s) of: '

\““‘
N il

| =1 T
2018A2610201704 Carjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle by fo@e;f
-

wu ' '?3{1 g :
rom person; great
bodily injury A= rrf{ff = '
=R B
e o
= .
93594-GV  Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or g\;%&“- 1st off@se
SN S v
\m__i(!‘s. - A

The Defendant's Counsel is Martin Spratlin. The office of the Public Defender
requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of you and

or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373

U.S. 383 (1963). Thﬁﬁwotion for

AUG 272009 . =0
SC Court of Apnzas —

: ORRIE E. WEST
CONWAY, SC

' FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: July 19, 2018 PUBLIC DEFENDER
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION

) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
SHAQUILLE B. DOZIER NECEIvg D

DEFENDANT ) AUB 27 910
5C Courtof
Abpsals

FILE NO: 26A18-00003077
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecutlﬁmgpoﬁis B 1€
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such tlme:aﬁmglb
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Courtffei”an‘xarde :
compelling that the State:

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by' the™
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State.

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surroundlng the crime which
the Defendant is charged with, mcludmg anyand all statements\tg@;-_from witngsses
and the Defendant. Jo"”’"‘ "‘:

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtalnedﬁ'dﬁnng the =
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to: C"'q}?“ Kial

(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime;cand =

(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's wﬂnesses«ﬁﬁfs case &

(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into ewdence at Trial
which are relevant to the offense charged.

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant.

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State whlch caused -

or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate patrticipation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all resuits of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited
to:

(a) Analysis of handwriting
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




£ N

L Sl d

9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding. '

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordlngs and/égno ,irlzed
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 ar@,gz%ot@r
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but notgg%&i ta=- :x:,n

(a) Police and booking reports; IR g
(b) Police logs; , , f;éag:f': '

(c) Alcohol influence reports; ' Zom H
(d) Accident reports E= =4

(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit toctégt i o —{
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regardmg"
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses R
() Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to thls case whlch
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial.
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the\o@pﬁumty to observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to mclmﬁ the ldentltyhof
any officer present at the scene of arrest. -<=U«"” —
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was glveng@ feranda w’érnlng
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the:si‘me =
(i) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital conée (Tb any o
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), Cﬁ%@graphlc .or
written evidence related to the Defendant’s case. &
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant’s chemical/breathalyzer tests:
(a) The person’s name and the name of his/her employer,
(b). The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam;
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. If the Defendant'’s blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine; :

T
.
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(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual, '

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine;

(g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs

done and all calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date

of the Defendant's arrests, including any tests in which the machine

malfunctioned; _

(i) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,

during, or after the admission of a test. .

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursudil to Brad
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (196z):3). g8 Agdrs,

406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.24" ’?E:(Zgﬂz
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is es_se@iﬁi.;to insured

Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, tht :ght @effg'@é. »

Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina}égjﬁtit@n;@d
the United States Constitution. SR = LG TR
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: o F ""

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described.herein and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30\d‘a\‘3(s.fror"g'theﬁ date of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing4n, the face of:this
Document. : . =<RF =

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Officé3eMake contiﬁuing

disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Jr@@ﬁue charges

e -

against the Defendant. _ Z :22 % 3
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
ORRIE E. WEST |
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER

DATED: July 19,2018
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA

T )?Af‘-'.:-“-'.' :




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
| OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY
Indictment No. 2018-GS-2605643
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

VERDICT FORM
Vs.

SHAQUILLE B. DOZIER

Defendant. .

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

PLEASE CIRCLE THE APPROPRIATE VERDICT BELOW AND FOLLOW THE
ACCOMPANYING INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY.

1. AS TO THE CHARGE OF CARJACKING, WE THE JURY UNANIMOUSLY FIND
-~ THE DEFENDANT

@ NOT GUILTY

STOP AND END YOUR DELIBERATIONS

SIATS 3 333y
9¢:€ Hd 1¢anveidz

- a3

3S ALINNOJ AUYOH
14103 46 M40

Please sign and date.

August 2] ,2019 .

_ - Conway, S‘oi&h Carolinﬁ
RECEIVEH - '

AUG 27 2919 )

SC Court of Appeals

Presiding Juror

03 AY¥0
4008377
N 33%3‘8 A

IS ‘A1NA
18003
SIAT]

Page 1 of 2
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